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Fwd: FW: Public recods request - Lowell, MA
1 message

@joyfulheartfoundation.org> Thu, Nov 7, 2019 at 12:50 PM
To: @joyfulheartfoundation.org>

**********************

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: @goodwinlaw.com>
Date: Wed, Nov 6, 2019 at 4:21 PM
Subject: FW: Public recods request - Lowell, MA
To: @joyfulheartfoundation.org>
Cc: @goodwinlaw.com>, @goodwinlaw.com>

Hi ,

 

I spoke with Stacie Moeser in Lowell’s Law Department today.  She is generally tasked with responding to FOIA requests.  Below is
the follow up email I sent to her.  I’ll let you know when I hear back from her.
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Best,

 

Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 4:20 PM
To: @lowellma.gov' @lowellma.gov>
Subject: FW: Public recods request

 

Hi Stacie,

 

Thanks again for your time this morning.

 

I’ve attached the original FOIA request and the response I received from Jacqueline Cook. 

The response did not directly speak to items 1, 2, or 4 in the request and did not fully respond to 3 (why kits remained untested).

 

http://www.goodwinlaw.com/
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We would appreciate if we could receive either the missing information or the materials Lowell prepared in connection with the 2018
and 2019 audits of sex assault kits. The audits were to have been conducted under An Act Relative to Criminal Justice Reform,
Chapter 69 of 2018. 

 

Please let me know if you need additional info.

 

Best,

 

Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

 

From: Cook, Jacqueline @lowellma.gov> 
Sent: Monda , Se tember 9, 2019 10:49 AM
To: @goodwinlaw.com>
Subject: Public recods request

 

Good Morning,

I write in response to you records request which we received on August 26.  In part,  you asked for” the number of all sexual assault evidence kits
received by this agency broken down by year as well as how many kits have been sent to a crime lab for DNA analysis and finally the amount of kits
that have not been sent to a lab for DNA analysis and remain in storage under the LPD jurisdiction and control plus the date the kit was originally
collected and the reason the kit remains untested.”

http://www.goodwinlaw.com/


6/29/2020 Joyful Heart Foundation Mail - Fwd: FW: Public recods request - Lowell, MA

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=96bdd2dd2e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1649566355899225265&simpl=msg-f%3A1649566355899225265 4/5

 

Attached is the data responsive to your request.  If you have any questions, you can contact Sgt. James Latham at  He is the officer
in charge of our Evidence room and would have the expertise and knowledge to answer any and all questions regarding this matter.

 

 

If you wish to appeal the City’s response, you may petition the Supervisor of Records. The petition should be sent to the following address:

 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH

DIVISION OF PUBLIC RECORDS

 

In addition, please be advised that you have the right to seek judicial review of an unfavorable decision by commencing a civil action in the Superior
Court under MGL c. 66 section 10A, subsection (c).

 

 

 

 

Jacqueline Cook

Keeper of Records/RAO

Lowell Police Department

 

*******************************************************************
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This message was sent from Goodwin Procter LLP and is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary
information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not
review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.

*******************************************************************
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Re: Public recods request
2 messages

@joyfulheartfoundation.org> Tue, Nov 26, 2019 at 2:19 PM
To: " @goodwinlaw.com>
Cc: @goodwinlaw.com>, " @goodwinlaw.com>,

@joyfulheartfoundation.org

Great- thanks so much and happy holidays!

On Nov 13, 2019, at 10:56 AM, @goodwinlaw.com> wrote:

<image001.gif>

Hi ,

 

Please see below for a little more from Lowell.  Nothing substantive, yet.  We’ll keep this on our radar and will ping
them if we do not receive a substantive response in the coming days. 

 

Best,

 

Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

http://www.goodwinlaw.com/
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From: Moeser, Stacie @lowellma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesda , November 13, 2019 10:33 AM
To: oodwinlaw.com>
Cc: Gettings, Celine @lowellma.gov>
Subject: RE: Public recods request

 

Hi ,

 

I wanted to check back in with you and let you know that I received your materials and am in the process of getting
some clarification from LPD.  Your request may ultimately be assigned to another attorney in the Law Department (I
receive all of the inquiries and then many are distributed within for response), but either way myself or someone from
my office will be following up with you.  Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions or concerns in the
meantime, and thank you for your patience as we work through this.

 

Respectfully,

Stacie

 

 

Stacie M. Moeser | Assistant City Solicitor 
City of Lowell - Law Department

http://www.lowellma.gov

LOWELL  Alive. Unique. Inspiring.

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is
PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

http://www.lowellma.gov/
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delete all electronic copies of this message and its attachments, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify the Sender
via email or telephone.

 

 

 

 

From: @goodwinlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 4:20 PM
To: Moeser, Stacie
Subject: FW: Public recods request

 

<image001.gif>

Hi Stacie,

 

Thanks again for your time this morning.

 

I’ve attached the original FOIA request and the response I received from Jacqueline Cook. 

The response did not directly speak to items 1, 2, or 4 in the request and did not fully respond to 3 (why kits remained
untested).

 

We would appreciate if we could receive either the missing information or the materials Lowell prepared in connection
with the 2018 and 2019 audits of sex assault kits. The audits were to have been conducted under An Act Relative to
Criminal Justice Reform, Chapter 69 of 2018. 

 

Please let me know if you need additional info.
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Best,

 

<image002.png>
Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

 

From: Cook, Jacqueline @lowellma.gov> 
Sent: Monda , Se tember 9, 2019 10:49 AM
To: @goodwinlaw.com>
Subject: Public recods request

 

Good Morning,

I write in response to you records request which we received on August 26.  In part,  you asked for” the number of all sexual assault
evidence kits received by this agency broken down by year as well as how many kits have been sent to a crime lab for DNA analysis
and finally the amount of kits that have not been sent to a lab for DNA analysis and remain in storage under the LPD jurisdiction and
control plus the date the kit was originally collected and the reason the kit remains untested.”

 

Attached is the data responsive to your request.  If you have any questions, you can contact Sgt. James Latham at He
is the officer in charge of our Evidence room and would have the expertise and knowledge to answer any and all questions regarding
this matter.

 

 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.goodwinlaw.com&c=E,1,_4RRfsjLG3P06fdQB-R1oz62rA5QdNg9SkXKlpWUNXSKzb014Nbx0mFkF1WgslGkHkm5IJdU-SwrSQNDd1fcSPD6wpypHcxTweUJOjdDHNEGTW_wE-OCS1TFkjfR&typo=1
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If you wish to appeal the City’s response, you may petition the Supervisor of Records. The petition should be sent to the following
address:

 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH

DIVISION OF PUBLIC RECORDS

 

In addition, please be advised that you have the right to seek judicial review of an unfavorable decision by commencing a civil action in
the Superior Court under MGL c. 66 section 10A, subsection (c).

 

 

 

 

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
information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may
not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.

*******************************************************************
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@joyfulheartfoundation.org> Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 4:06 PM
To: @goodwinlaw.com>
Cc: @goodwinlaw.com>, " @goodwinlaw.com>, B

@joyfulheartfoundation.org>

Thanks. So Frustrating.  If there are kits just sitting bc they were never entered into any tracking system...but we can only push so much. And at least
they have been sending them for the last decade.  Thanks for your work!!

**********************

On Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 3:56 PM @goodwinlaw.com> wrote:

Yes, that’s correct, at least as of Nov. 26, 2019.  That’s the date on which Stacie told me that no kits were awaiting transport or testing.

 

 

 

Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

 

http://www.goodwinlaw.com/
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From: @joyfulheartfoundation.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 3:44 PM
To: @goodwinlaw.com>
Cc: @goodwinlaw.com>; @goodwinlaw.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Public recods request

 

Ok, thank you . So in essence, they have tested everything since 2009, correct? 

**********************

 

 

 

 

On Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 3:35 PM @goodwinlaw.com> wrote:

Hi ,

 

Please see below from Lowell, MA – Stacie thought she could get us the data from 2000-2008 but “the data was not complete or consistently
maintained prior to 2009.” 

Based on her email below, I think 2009-2019 is the best we can get from them.
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Best,

 

Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

 

From: Moeser, Stacie @lowellma.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 3:15 PM
To: @goodwinlaw.com>
Cc: Gettings, Celine @lowellma.gov>
Subject: RE: Public recods request

 

Hi ,

 

I hope you are having a great start to 2020!  Unfortunately, I do not have a good update.  The Department tried to prepare the same information
back to 2000, but in so doing they found that the data was not complete or consistently maintained prior to 2009.  I apologize for this
unexpected outcome.

 

Respectfully yours,
Stacie

 

 

http://www.goodwinlaw.com/
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From: @goodwinlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Moeser, Stacie
Cc: Gettings, Celine
Subject: RE: Public recods request

 

Hi Stacie,

 

I hope you’ve been well. 

 

I’m following up on our emails below.   Would you please send us information for the sex assault kits from 2000-2008?

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.goodwinlaw.com&c=E,1,6m_XzxeMxmqG-5n8QSUOlugQEAYtBBV4LF1OQvTl_YbIVf7jM2FlomMEzGOoicd_D3Ot_eoNb_yVNOgk63LSbSEas_-PrXZ1CQUEZoMbtCIAh8lI&typo=1


6/29/2020 Joyful Heart Foundation Mail - Re: Public recods request

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=96bdd2dd2e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1651293257518341047&simpl=msg-f%3A1651293257518341047&simpl=msg-f%3A1656554684432554023 10/12

From: Moeser, Stacie @lowellma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 2:46 PM
To: @goodwinlaw.com>
Cc: Gettings, Celine @lowellma.gov>
Subject: RE: Public recods request

 

Hi ,

 

The records are ready back to 2000, if that would be helpful.

 

Stacie

 

From: @goodwinlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:19 PM
To: Moeser, Stacie
Cc: Gettings, Celine
Subject: RE: Public recods request

 

Hi Stacie,

 

Do the records go back further than 2009?  If yes, how far back?

 

Thanks,
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Goodwin Procter LLP

@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com 

 

From: Moeser, Stacie @lowellma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 11:01 AM
To: @goodwinlaw.com>
Cc: @lowellma.gov>
Subject: RE: Public recods request

 

Hi ,

Thank you for your patience as I tracked down the state audit on sexual assault kits.  I was able to obtain our response to the audit, and am
attaching it here for your reference.  As you will find on page 3, the Chief certified that there were no previously unsubmitted sexual assault
evidence kits, therefore no other documentation was sought or required by the state. 

 

I know that this is a probably a shorter response that you had been expecting, so I have also gone back over your other questions to see if we
have any other responsive information.  I have confirmed that LPD is not aware of any sexual assault kits lost or destroyed from 2009-2019. 
Every sexual assault kit that was collected was submitted for testing and is reflected in the data that they previously provided.

 

Additionally, I was able to clarify the status of the five 2019 kits that were listed as “awaiting testing” as of September 6, 2019.  Those kits were
waiting to be transported by LPD to the Massachusetts State Police Crime Lab, which is done every ten days for all evidence collected that
needs to be tested (e.g., drugs, etc.).  As of today, there are no kits awaiting transport/testing.

 

I hope that this resolves your outstanding questions.   If you have not done so already, I might also recommend contacting Stefany Harman at
the Crime Lab  who was listed as the point person on our state audit documentation.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.goodwinlaw.com&c=E,1,MhD7lWE5XimYpDu9ydOCXYO8p426KzE8W67kdosOhUmINalwjuYJHIrq_W6JENZQQ4WUT1aUo7CX9hB_oKw1BRYlTnoDhZBtG4VxnlqY9wkbfRgYU8RbzIVEi_qa&typo=1
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[Quoted text hidden]

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

 

We would appreciate if we could receive either the missing information or the materials Lowell prepared in connection with the 2018 and 2019
audits of sex assault kits. The audits were to have been conducted under An Act Relative to Criminal Justice Reform, Chapter 69 of 2018. 

 

Please let me know if you need additional info.

 

Best,

 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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